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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 5:17 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.18 (SCVe07Z @ 02.05.2018) I REF NO : SHD
4961)

Importance: High

Dear Catherine,

Fyi

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 2:25 PM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com=

Cc: 'emautosolution@singnet.com.sg' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>;
Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>; Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>; 5ally Chong
<sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: FW: OUR REF.: E21-MI5C.18 (5CVB07Z @ 02.05.2018) 11l REF NO : SHD 4561)

Importance: High

Dear Sir/ Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SCVE07Z and let us have your report urgently.

This claim will be handled by Ms Aida.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227

S&P ‘A-* (stable) rated Company



From: Sally Chiong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com])

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.cam.sg>

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; Andrew Lim <Andrew@iii.com.sg>; 'Judy Soh'
<judysoh@visionlawlic.com>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>; Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@ jii.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.18 (SCV607Z @ 02.05.2018) IIl REF NO : SHD 4961)

Importance: High

URGENT

Dear Andrew,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES
CLAIMANT: WONG SIEW ENG T/A HOMEMADE KUEH

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SJS 3488M & SKG 36E ON 26 APRIL 2018 ALONG OXLEY ROAD
TOWARDS EBER ROAD/LLOYED ROAD AT ABOUT 12:30 HRS

Thank you for your letter dated 2 May 2018 with your list of surveyors.

Our client confirms the appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this
matter,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue : E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722

Contact :  Mr. Bernard (Tel: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Motor Claim - lll [mailto:motorclaim @®iii.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 2:14 AM

To: Sally Chong

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd'; Andrew Lim; 'Judy Soh'; Gabriel Wee: Zuhaidah Samsuri
Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-MI5C.18 (SCVR07Z @ 02.05.2018) Il REF NO : SHD 49611

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.



We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

» KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
=+ \icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Mator Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227

S&P ‘A-' (stable) rated Company

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawlle,com)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>: Zuhaidah Samsuri
<alda@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; Andrew Lim <Andrew@iii.com.sg>; ‘Judy Soh'
<judysoh@visionlawllc.com=

Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.18 (SCV607Z @ 02.05.2018) 11l REF NO : SHD 4961)

Importance: High

VERY URGENT

Dear Sir,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: LOH SIEW MNUN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCV 607Z & SHD 4961J ON 2 MAY 2018 ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 5 & 3 AT
ABOUT 23:00 HRs

We are instructed by LOH SIEW MNUN to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 2 MAY 2018 ALONG
ANG MO KIO AVE 5 & 3 AT ABOUT 23:00 HRS involving our client's vehicle registration number SCV 607Z
and vehicle registration number SHD 4961J driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we donot receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Thank you.

Satly Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,



SINGAPORE 059413
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

Cc: VEHICLE O R OF SHD 49617
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
383, Sin Ming Drive,
GAS Building,
Singapore 575717

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
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

DISCLAIMER.:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information,

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

or any modification,

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Jannice,

EM Auto <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>
Friday, July 13, 2018 2:27 PM

SUR

SCV 607 Z

SCV 607 Z Log Card.pdf; SJE Confirm.pdf

Attached documents for your attention.

SIE agreed.

Agreed with your surveyor not economical to repair. (refer log card)

Thanks & regards,

Bernard

HP: 91018302



MEKHTAISTATE | K Kim Hin Auto Ple Lid - HG
ENTRY DATE & TIME: [3/052018 1725
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Shu Man

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please repor cormectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2 This Form must be completed by the Polcyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information proviced must e e truthful and accurate as possinle. Any wilful msrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy abdlity

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies s not an admisson of policy fabildy on the part of fhe Insurance compan‘es

5. Any false reparting may be referred to the Pelice for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen Centre established by B Genaral insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copées of thie repo will, for a fee, be made avaiable upon application by intergsted parties

7, By the lodgement of this repor to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archoving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report besng made avadable
aforesaxd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 03/05/2018 17:25

Date Of Accident 02/05/2018 23:00

Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF ANG MO KIO AVE 3 AND AVE 5
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Number SCVBOTZ
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner LOH SIEW MUN

NRIC No S1227763F

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-08970822
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96870822
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMW

Maodel 5251-2.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Policy Number Z1BVPO5017295

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mamaea of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gandar

Maobile Number

Fax Numbear
Contact Number

EMail Address

FEK KAIN HOCK
S51230610E

07/06/1957

INDOOR

08/03/1989

29 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-90406440

NOEMAIL

FPage 1of 16



Mature Of Damage

Nao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mamea

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Addrass

Postocode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
PEK KAIN HOCK

SCVe072

Fage 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

T/20180503/2117

o3
Report No. T/20180503/2117

Date/Time Report Mads: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
(3/05/2018 16:03

¥ iichlars e R R e e e
Name of Informant: Address:

PEK KAIN HOCK APT BLK 121 ANG MO KIQ AVE 3 #11-1712 HDB-ANG MO
KIO SINGAPORE 560121

ID Type /1D No.; Contact Mo.:

NRIC NO [ $1230610E Home/Office: Mabile: 90406440

Nationality: Email;

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 60 07/06/1957 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

SELF EMPLOYED Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accldent TR R
Type of Injury Drink | Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident; Straight Road

No 02/05/2018 11:00
Location:
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
ANG MO KIO AVENUE 5
ANG MO KID AVENUE &
Weathar: | Road Surface: Road Speed Limik:
Clear | Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:;
Two Way Naot Controlled No Traffic
Type of Callision: Anyone conveyed by
ambulance:
- Yes
Details of Vehicle Involved ) e R ]
Vehicle No. | Type = Make | Madel Color | Condition | No of Passenger
SCVeO7Z | Car | Seriously | 0
— e —T 4| Damaged
SHD4861J | Car Seriously | 1
— | = = Bamaged

"Details of Person Involved

_Any Pedestrian Involved: No

Mo, of Pedestrians injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crassing: NA

Fage T of 16



Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tal No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

O R AT

11

3of3
Report No, T/20180503/2117

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPDF{T_ANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate ta this report. If you don't have
the certificate wilh you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report nuqher as reference.

“Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
TP/
YOGENDRAN 5/0 RAJASAKARAN

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicakle

4 R e )
s

| Signature Of Informant: \ 2y
|

| Date/Time:
| 03/05/2018 16:03

Officer In Charge Of Case;
TRP/GIT/

Sr Staff Sgt ONG YONG HOCK
Contact No.: 65476436

Authertication Stamp
hF 68

Classification Of Case:

k \ T
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. PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

?rimarv Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years);

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
7763F

SCV6072

Yes

07 May 2018

B.M.W.

5251 XL

Black

2009
72074528N52B25AF
WBANU52010C228671
160.0 kW (214 bhp)
$52,833.00

31Jul 2009

31 Jul 2009

3

$52,833.00

Yes
30 Jul 2019
%2%.058.00

30 Jul 2019
E—Dspe.n Category
10

$18,189.00
$2,234.00
$31,292.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 May 2018

Ll

OK

Page 1 of 1
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T320e Usad BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

LSGEARMART.COR Login - Sign up
New Cars Used Ears Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
»  Esso discount voucher

» Inflated insurance claim; What to do?
® Private Property prices,.....still up or down? Part 11

Post an Advertisement fercen e EAR HETHA 1 =
Sall it yourselff Advertise it ot just n
$58 until it's SOLD! .
Diresct Ohvresr =
Fost an Ad Sedwerimer Login Ways of Selling "
Browse by Category 7 )
13 vehicles | BMW 525§ i *
Price Depreciatan | Eng Cap Mileage Ve Type
Search Selection BMW 525i Ay Ay 2009 vy Ay By Available
BMW 5 Serigs 5250 XL 539,800 49,300 fyr 29-Dec-200% 2,457 cc . Luury Avnilable
1 Owmier, A Deal Not To Be Mizsed, Tip Top Condition, All Major Parts Replaced And Serviced Recenthy, No Repairs Needed! Bank And In House Loans
Provided With Flexible Interest Rates, Kindly Contact Gu..,
Baenaft Auto Enterpeise e Lid
Posted: 13-JF2018  Tags: 2000 BMW 525, BMW 5250 BMW, S250 Lised BMW
BMW 5 Series 5250 XL 539,800 $9,000 fyr 31-Dec-2009 2497 oo - Luxury Available
Highest DMY In The Market. Lowest Deprecation. Buying The Price Like Japanese Cars. Vary Well Maintain, Original Condition, Comes With & Months §
Warranty And Free Island Wide Towing In Event Of Emergen... e
Posted: | 3Mul-2018 Tags: 2009 BMw E25i, BMW 525, BMW, 525, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 525i XL 37,800 $11,800 fyr 22-Jul-2009 2,497 oc 105,544 km Luoury Available
Very Well Maintained By EX Meticulous Cwner! Accident Free, Super Low Geninue Mieage! Na Touch Up Reguired! All Cur Vehiclkes Has Undargane A
Check By Our In House Mechanics! Peace OF Mind When Buying... [ et 3 J
Pastec: D5-Jul-2008  Tags: 2009 BMA B25I, BMW G251, BMW, 5251, Lised BMW
BMW 5 Series 5250 £41,500 56,210 fyr 23-Dac-2009 2,497 € 143,000 km Lumury Available
Cwner Upgradng, Reguiarly Groomed Original Paintwork With Very Well Maintained Intedor, Abways Parked Under Shelter Ang Regularly Maintained,
Value For Money To Renew COE, Financing Available With A, ™ Fhimtie 10

Bavarian Marquaes Pe Ld
Posted: 06-JU8-2018°  Tags: T00 BMW 515, BMW 5I5, BMY, S5, Lsed AW

Car Buyng Car Selling Car QOwnership

Bidded Carplates |

) ) For Sale! I
Car Aftermarket an The Move Lifestyhe = ——

BMW 5 Serfes 5251 XL £38,500 §12,530 fyr 08-1ul-200% 2,497 ¢ - Luwury Available

1 Craner BMYW 5251 XL One OF The Best Luxury Sadan BMW Ever Maca. Maintained Regulary By & Previous BMW Expert. High Trada [n, Minamum
Down Payment And Attractive Financing Avaliable. Call To Arrange ...

Pang's Motor Trading Pe Lid
Posted: 03-h-2018  Tags: 2009 BMW 515, BMW G251, BMW, 5250, Used BIHW
BMW 5 Serles 5250 XL £38,500 593,100 fyr 31-Aug-2009 2497 o 130,525 km Lueury Available

1 Cwiner, PML Lnit, Low Mileage, Bath Interior And Exterics In Excellent Condition, No Repairs Needad, View To Appraciate. [ s 1 cooms |

Posmed: 30-Tur-2018  Tags: 009 B 525i, BMW 525, BMW, 529, Used BMw

B cirsnarat BMW 5 Series 525i XL $40,500 $9,940 fyr 31-Dec-200% 1,497 cc - Lutary Available
' - las Aad Toss semlnslsm e mbbe e Foceeil: M oclossd 180k M seimbe Fo fee. o A Mk MW Tasdomrs Tiame 086k § cee Fhca #4940, (faaas 87T liﬂ Lall}
Select used cars to Compare o Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
— et e Add ta SHorilist
BMW 5 Series 5250 To compane Cars, To COmMpare cars, To compare cars,
B XL select from the select from the select from the Compare P
32-1ul-2009 seanch results, search results. search results.
| 22-Jul-20 Clear- &l

hitp:/fwww sgcarmart com/used_cars/listing php?MMO=525i8RPG=204VE H=0&RGD=2008&AVL=24MOD=BMW
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T32018 Used BMW 5251 Car for Sale in Singapare, Alpine Credit - sgCarMart

sGLCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars ed C3 Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Stand a chance to win a fun-tastic 3DZMN 1
Kong Disneyland with every S510,000 elig
halan:ns into your BonusSaver account.

Thiln sy, Tisared o b RSO oy 1

MW | [pricerange v | Depreciation * | 2009 v [venieType v N
Heeme & Uised Cars: » Alping ( ¢ 5 Series bl
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Price $37,800
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation £11,400 fyr [ )
On The Move Vi models with similas depreciaton
Reg Date 12-Jl-2009
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Manufactured 2008 (7]
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COVERED
: Road Tax §1,796 fyr [ 7]
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% Controd Alrcon, Multi Function Stearing.
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

|!~-.I.|-|;:: ‘ ._Z it ted |Ad) Assigned | Adj Rpt ﬁ':|-'.5l..ﬁ|'.ll-_-r.1_- |_rT:‘HT‘- ed .=.I..Jl.|_'.-__ '
04 May 2018 Pending for Survey
28 May 2018 5%0.00 5%£0.00
Hain - 00:00 : - : Report [
Edit Reg | Edit Adf Ript I Edit Estimates I Wiew Rpt I Cancs] Cage I
I Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show Al [

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
| lnsured: | LOM SIEW MUN, 1D: 51227763F
- Main ‘

Clamont.  LOM SIEW MUN,  1D; 51227763F -
Vehicle Reg, ! . |o2/05/2018 22:00 - ;59
| No.: _ECUEGTZ ) Date of Loss: | -3 ne Months and 2 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]

Claim Type: | TP / MCT18050032 i o
Policy No.
{Claimant):

|| | B | Excess: T — —
[ | Repairer: |Em Seolution Pte Ltd (160 Sin Ming) (HQ)} 160 Sin Ming Drive, #03-19 Sin Ming Autocity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:

|} ancing India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Zuhaidah Bte Samsurl - 6347 5070]
| |Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MA CHIN FOOK] ... [Final Rpt due 06/06/2018] |
. ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED '

There are no mail for this case.

|Vehicle Reg.
Mo, SHD4961)
[Insuredy: |

Wiew All I Compose Case Mail I

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=! view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results.,
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Claim Documents

*SCV607Z (MCT18050032)
[SHD49611]]
TP

LOH SIEW MUN
May 2 2018 11:00PM
[LOH SIEW MUN]
Em Solution Pte Ltd (160 Sin Ming)

Upload Documents I Uplpad Photes | Compose New Le'tLerI View | view in Browser ¥
Photos/Images 3 per page ; | @
|r‘h i.r_-{.l_zlglhel..'ﬂ_eurdEf iLKH Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) = __ === i = ,_‘.I'.P.Il.lmﬁl'lall | Print
't [13/07/1B15:14 | General View € | Loadirc | ¥
12 [13/07/1815:14 | General View o i _'_o Load JFG | ¥l
'3 |13/07/18 15:14 ?.é-an_er:;l. View _ - —|} _ﬂ Load JFG | ¥
‘4 |13/07/1815:14 | General ;i;ew_ | @ | Load IrG v

5 |13/07/1815:14 | General View - € | loadc | @

& I 13/07/18 15:14 Iﬁeneral View o Load JPG +]

7 .1331}?;13 15:14 rG-ntrll_\i'-llw o . | 0 Load JPG |+

8 |13/07/1815:14 | General View @ | LadwG | @

9 13/07/18 15:14  General View | €% | Load PG @
10 |13/07/18 15:14 | General View € | Lcadirc | ¥
11 |13/07/18 15:14 | General View € | Load s | ¥
12 13/07/1815:14 General View o © | Laawc | @
13 13/07/18 15:14 Zﬁeneral View ) € | Load G | ¥
14 | 13/07/18 15:14 General View : o Load JPG o
15 _-1'3,143_?;13 15:14 __ General \Eééu - 4: € | Load »G | o |
16 |13/07/18 15:14 General View '€y | LoadrG | ¥
17 |13/07/18 15:14 | General View 9 Load PG | ¥
18 13/07/1815:14  General View € | Loadire | ¥
15 |13/07/18 15:14 | General View | @ | adws | @ |
20 I13.fﬂ?j18 15:14_. . :G-anarnl'lul'lcw o € | Loadirc | ¥
21 13/07/1815:14  General View © | Ladwc | @
.?_13,!4}-55 15:1:1 ‘Ganaral View - o Load JPG_ j IEI
.23 -13HD?..~’1.8 i5:14 -rr.iuncralvlcw . _ i ] _q __I.oad_J;G I I,?__’I
:D_o-cum;r.l-i.:ail::ﬁt- - 1 per page v ¥
\No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
|3 |16/07/18 05:61 (LTA REBATE e T € | Losd POF |
{No_Tinalized On [1adia Intarnstional Insursnce Poe Lt (HO) — | [Thumbnail] Print |
1 _23:’[!5;"18 10:35  Singapore Accident Statement-IV o Load POF

Documents Checklist

' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

n;éi_l_ save | | Print |

e :
| There are no document checklists configured.

hitps:isingapora. merimen com/claimsfindex. cfmMusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=711631&extid=273302&corole=4&C .

112



TIMB2018 Merimen e-Claims

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

| Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
MNate: Remarks are prl'.'aTe unless you show it to other partigs.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?lusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=711631&exlid=273302&corole=48C... 212



THB/2018 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 1sssor198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: $256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/II18008300/M1RBS2

Date: 16/07/2018

REFEREMNCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy Na: MCOMOO15
Claimant Vehicle - scveorz Insured Vehicle No:  SHD4961J
Date of Loss: 02/05/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  MCT18050032
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SCVe07Z
Make & Model: BMW 5251, 2.5 (A) Engine Mo:; T2074528N52B25AF
Reg. Date: 31/07/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: WBANUS2010C2286T 1
Colour: Black Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity 2497 co
Market Value/Mew Car Price:  MNIA
Sum Insured (S§) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITIO
Front Tyre Size: 245/35R19 Rear Tyre Size: 275/30R19
Front Left Side: Kumho 8 mm Rear Left Side: Kumho B mm
Front Right Side: Kumho 8 mm Rear Right Side: Kumho 8 mm
The above values represen! the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjusters  Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00

PECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/05/2018
Em Solution Pte Ltd (160 Sin Ming) (HQ)
Date Inspected: 07/05/2018 Inspected At: 160 Sin Ming Drive, #03-19 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Estimated Period of Repair. 0.0 days
Adjuster:  MA CHIN FOOK Manager:  Janice Lee Si Hua

NOTE: This repor represents our findings af the fime and place af inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has been camed ouf to the best of our knowledge and ability bt
any other liability under any ather clrcumsiances is hereby sxpressly excluded.

hitps:/isingapore.menmen.comiclaims/index. cim?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpthcaseid=7116318extid=273302&CFID=374353848C... 14
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TOTAL LOSS ASPECT

Marker Value : 536,000.00
oMY : £h2.B33.00
PARF Rekate (1) 52%,058.00
Qupta Premium Paid : $18,189.00
COE Rebate (2} : $2,;234 .00

Total Rebate (1) + (20 = ; 531,292.00

The total ameunt incurred will be Market Value 536,000.00 minus Total Rebate $31,292.00 = 354,708.00
before excess.

In wiew of tha abowve, the wvehicle is uneconcsmical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender
for the wreck.

hitps :ffsingapnra.mar'nmn.mnﬂclalms.flnd&:.c:l’m?‘fusebnx=l'u1THadjustar&lusaamim=gan4:rrinlrpl&1:asah:l=?11631 Lextid=273302&CFID=374353848C... 2/4
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 16 Jul 2018)

Parts: 143 BMW 525 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SCVB07Z)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

hitps://singapore. merimen comiclaims/index cfmfusebox=MTRadjusterkfuseaction=gen_printrpldcaseid=7 11631 &exlid=2733028CFID=374353848C. .. 3/4
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

htips://singapore. merimen com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=T 11631 &exlid=2T33025CFID=374353848C... 414



